
AGENDA NOTICE 
 

Unless specifically noticed otherwise, this meeting and all other meetings of this body are open to 
the public.  Proper notice has been posted and given to the media in accordance with Wisconsin 

Statutes so that citizens may be aware of the time, place and purpose of the meeting. 

 
 

Planning Commission 
Thursday, July 27, 2023 – 5:15 PM 

Council Chambers, New London Municipal Building 
215 N. Shawano Street, New London, WI 

 
 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call  
2. Adopt agenda with memorandum 
3. Approve April 27th, 2023 Minutes 
4. Eye Care Addition site plan proposal 
5. Consider an Ordinance to allow chickens on specified residential properties 
6. Conditional grant zoning request at 1500 Handschke Dr. for religious use 
7. Review potential agenda items for future meetings 
8. Review next meeting date: Tentative, August 24, 2023 
9. Adjournment 

Bernie Ritchie, Chairman 
Planning Commission Committee  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
It is the policy of the City of New London to comply in good faith with all applicable regulations, guidelines, etc. put forth in 
the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  To that end, it is the City's intent to provide equal opportunity for everyone to 
participate in all programs and/or services offered, to attend every public meeting scheduled, and to utilize all public facilities 
available.  Any person(s) in need of an alternative format (i.e. larger print, audio tapes, Braille, readers, interpreters, 
amplifiers, transcription) regarding information disseminated by the City of New London should notify the City 48 hours prior 
to a meeting, etc., or allow 48 hours after a request for a copy of brochures, notices, etc. for delivery of that alternative 
format.  Contact ADA Coordinator Chad Hoerth by telephone through: (Relay Wisconsin) – (920) 982-8500 or (Voice) – 
(920) 982-8500 and in person/letter at 215 N. Shawano Street, New London, WI  54961.   
 

 
Watch this meeting live and access our video archives at: www.youtube.com/NewLondonAccess 

http://www.youtube.com/NewLondonAccess


 
  
 
 
 
 

     Memorandum 
 
TO:    Planning Commission  

         FROM:  Dave Vincent-Zoning Administrator 
RE:    July 27, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting 
DATE:  July 19, 2023 
 
 
 
The first action item on the agenda is the site plan proposal for the Griebenow Eye Care 
Facility at 105 Northridge Dr.  The proposed addition with additional parking will allow the 
business to expand.  The Zoning Administrator has received a completed application, the 
associated fee for site plan review and a complete set of plans for the project.  
 
The second agenda item is continued discussion about a proposed chicken 
ordinance.  I have provided a sample working ordinance should we recommend 
allowing chickens to the Council for consideration. 
 
The third agenda item is to discuss a potential conditional use grant for the 
Building located at 1500 Handschke Drive now housing Crystal Falls and Victory 
Church.  The church would like to purchase the building and add some additional 
square footage for expanded activities to the space they currently utilize.  They 
would then in turn lease the remainder of the space to Crystal Falls 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Dave Vincent:  Zoning Administrator.  

 



                                                                            City of New London 
Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

Thursday April 27, 2023 
 
Roll Call 
Meeting was called to order at 05:15 p.m. Those in attendance were Chairman Bernie Ritchie, Jamie Walbruck, 
Dona Gabert, Jeff Handschke, Susie Steingraber, Jay Bessette. 

Others in attendance: Building Inspector/Zoning Administrator: David Vincent, City Administrator: Chad Hoerth, 
Dave Dorsey (representing district 4).  John Hass (representing district 2), Tim Roberts (representing district 4), 
Balynda Croy (representing district 2), Charlene Magolski (representing district 5) and Bob Besaw (representing 
district 1).  Kurt Daul was present for strip mall discussion at 1186 N. Shawano St. 

Group participated in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

A motion was made by Handschke to “Adopt the Agenda” and seconded by Steingraber, carried by all. 

The April 06, 2023 meeting minutes were reviewed.  A motion to accept the minutes was made by Steingraber and 
seconded by Gabert, carried by all. 

The first action item on the agenda item was to review for approval the affidavit for corrections for CSM 8133 
(parcel 33 12 77 111).  A motion was made by Bessette to approve the corrections.  A second was made by 
Walbruck, carried by all. 

The second action item was for review and approval for Utility and trail Easement for parcel 33 12 77 111.  A 
motion was made by Walbruck to approve the easements.  The motion was seconded by Gabert, carried by all with 
Bessette abstaining from voting.   

The third item was discussion and possible approval of the site plan for the proposed strip mall at 1186 N. 
Shawano St.  A motion was made by Bessette for approval of the site plan.  The motion was seconded by 
Steingraber, motion carried by all.     

A proposed Chicken ordinance was provided by the Zoning Administrator to open discussion.  There was a fair 
amount of discussion, both positive and negative as it relates to possible adoption.  The chicken ordinance will be 
taken up at the next scheduled meeting for further discussion.  The zoning administrator agreed to contact other 
municipalities for pros and cons in dealing with ordinances allowing for keeping of chickens.   

The next meeting date has been scheduled for Thursday, May 25, 2023.   

A motion was made to adjourn by Gabert, seconded by Steingraber, carried by all.  

Meeting adjourned by Chairman Besaw at approximately 06:04 p.m.  

Respectively submitted by David Vincent-Zoning Administrator 





ARCHITECTSARCHITECTS
OPTOMETRIC











G FO
C

CFO METER

EXISTING
BUILDING

FF=768.18

NORTHRIDGE DRIVE

BM 201

BM 200

EXISTING
BUILDING

MONUMENT
SIGN

E

PROPOSED
ADDITION

FFF=768.2±

SA SA

H
A

N
D

S
C

H
K

E
 D

R
IV

E

N89°56'02"W 230.26'

N
00°13'05"W

 270.00'

S89°56'02"E 231.60'

S
00

°0
3'

58
"W

 2
70

.0
0'

Fi
le

 n
am

e:
R

:\J
ob

s\
20

53
-0

1-
23

 G
R

IE
B

E
N

O
W

 E
Y

E
C

A
R

E
\D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

\2
05

3-
01

-2
3 

E
ng

.d
w

g 
 2

02
3-

06
-2

6

C0.1

COVER SHEET

06/05/2023

Project Number:

2260 Salscheider Court Green Bay, WI 54313
PH:920-569-5765; Fax: 920-569-5767

www.mach-iv.com
2053-01-23

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

1530 30 60

PROJECT ENGINEER:  JE

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OF A
PROPRIETARY NATURE AND IS SUBMITTED IN
CONFIDENCE FOR USE BY THE CLIENTS OF
MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC. ONLY. THE
USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS FOR ANY OTHER
PROJECTS, PURPOSE, LOCATION,
PUBLICATION, REPRODUCTION OR
DISTRIBUTION IN WHOLE OR PART, BY ANY
INDIVIDUAL OR ORGANIZATION WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM MODERN DESIGN
ARCHITECTS, INC. IS PROHIBITED. THE
INFORMATION HEREIN REMAINS THE
PROPERTY OF MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS,
INC. AND ITS USE OR DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS
IS PROHIBITED FOR ANY USE NOT AUTHORIZED
BY MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC.

DRAWN BY: RPH

JOB NO: D507-22

DATE:

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

DRAWING ISSUE INFORMATION

ISSUE:
PERMIT SET

DATEMARK DESCRIPTION

CHECKED BY:

PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE:  RJS

201 MAIN STREET
JANESVILLE, IA 50647

319-987-2101

GRIEBENOW
EYECARE

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

CIVIL LEGEND
EXISTING PROPOSED

CABLE PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC METER

ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

GUY WIRE

LIGHT POLE

POWER POLE

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

BOLLARD

HANDICAP PARKING

SANITARY CLEANOUT

SANITARY MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

CULVERT

INLET

STORM CLEANOUT

STORM MANHOLE

FIBER OPTIC PEDESTAL

SIGN

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER SHUT OFF

WATER VALVE

DOWNSPOUT

C

E

SA

ST

CO

SA

D

ST

FO

METER

CB

METER

CB

INLET 2' X 2'

EXISTING PROPOSED

BUILDING OVERHANG

UNDERGROUND CABLE

OVERHEAD WIRE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

GAS

LANDSCAPE

FENCE

GUARDRAIL

CENTERLINE

PARKING STRIPE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

FIBER OPTIC

WOOD LINE

RETAINING WALL

WATERMAIN

CULVERT

EVERGREEN SHRUB

EVERGREEN TREE

TREE

TREE SHRUB

C

OHP

E

G

X X X X X X X

SAN

STM

FO

WAT

SAN

STM

WAT

CLVRT CLVRT

CURB

CONTOUR MAJOR

CONTOUR MINOR

600

602

600

602

EXISTING PROPOSED

ASPHALT

BUILDING

CONCRETE

GRAVEL

LANDSCAPE
WOOD MULCH

LANDSCAPE
STONE MULCH

STANDARD DUTY
ASPHALT

HEAVY DUTY
ASPHALT

ABBREVIATIONS
MIN MINIMUM
mm MILLIMETER
N NORTH
NE NORTHEAST
OC ON CENTER
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OHP OVER HEAD POWER
OL OUTLOT
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
R RADIUS
RAD RADIUS
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
REQ REQUIRED
S SOUTH
SA SANITARY
SAN SANITARY
SCHD SCHEDULE
S.D. SUMP DEPTH
SQ SQUARE
ST STORM
S.T.H. STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY
STM STORM
T TELEPHONE
T/C TOP OF CURB
U.S.H. UNITED STATES HIGHWAY
V VARIES
W WEST
WAT WATER
WI WISCONSIN
WisDOT WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION

Ø DIAMETER
AC ACRE
AEW APRON END WALL
ASTM AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR TESTING

AND MATERIALS
BM BENCHMARK
C CABLE
CB CATCH BASIN
CI CURB INLET
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
CO CLEAN OUT
CSM CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
C.T.H COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY
DIA DIAMETER
DOT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
E EAST
E ELECTRIC (BURIED)
EL ELEVATION
FDM FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT MANUAL
FFE FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION
FL FLOW LINE
FO FIBER OPTIC
FT FEET
G GAS
G.F.E. GROUND FLOOR ELEVATION
GR GRADE
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
INL INLET
INV INVERT
M METER
MAX MAXIMUM
MH MANHOLE

WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA THAT ARE NOT SHOWN.
MAY BE OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITY INSTALLATIONS
AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE. THERE

THE LOCATIONS OF THE EXISTING UTILITY INSTALLATIONS

WORK DAYS NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE
WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175 (1974) REQUIRES MIN. 3

TOLL FREE
1-800-242-8511

CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE
DIGGERS HOTLINE

CIVIL GENERAL NOTES:
1. SURVEY WAS PERFORMED BY

2. SURVEY VERTICAL DATUM IS

3. THIS SURVEY DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE EXISTENCE/ NON-EXISTENCE, SIZE, TYPE OR
LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  UTILITIES SHOWN ARE BASED ON ABOVEGROUND
UTILITY STRUCTURES (I.E. VALVES, MANHOLES ETC.), AND AVAILABLE UTILITY MAPS AND PLANS.

4. UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES AND FACILITIES SHALL REMAIN.

5. PROVIDE TURF, AS SPECIFIED TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT RECEIVING PAVEMENTS, CURBS,
SIDEWALKS, BUILDINGS, OR LANDSCAPING, WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION.

6. NO LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES SHALL TAKE PLACE UNTIL ALL TEMPORARY SOIL EROSION
DEVICES ARE INSTALLED.

7. ALL GRADE TRANSITIONS BETWEEN NEW AND EXISTING SHALL BE SMOOTH AND GRADUAL WITH
NO SHARP OR ABRUPT CHANGES.

8. COORDINATE THE WORK OF ALL TRADES - VERIFY ALL FIELD CONDITIONS, QUANTITIES AND
DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.  ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE PROMPTLY
BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT.

9. EXECUTE ALL WORK WITH CARE AS TO PROTECT FROM DAMAGE ADJACENT EXISTING FEATURES
TO REMAIN.  ANY SUCH DAMAGE SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED TO MATCH THE ORIGINAL
CONDITION AS APPROVED BY THE ARCHITECT.

10. UNLESS REFERRED TO, OR INDICATED AS "EXISTING", ALL WORK SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS
SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS NEW AND PROVIDED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

11. FINISHED GRADE OF TOPSOIL (AFTER COMPACTION) SHALL BE 1/2" TO 1" BELOW TOP OF
ABUTTING PAVEMENTS, SIDEWALKS, AND CURBING.

12. NO DISTURBANCE SHALL OCCUR OUTSIDE OF SITE LIMITS.

13. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN APPROVAL FROM OWNER AND MUNICIPALITY PRIOR TO
ANY LAND DISTURBANCE OUTSIDE THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS.

14. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING WORK IN RIGHT OF WAY PERMITS.

15. NO HAZARDOUS MATERIALS WILL BE STORED ON-SITE.

16. FOR LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS SEE SHEET

17. FOR EROSION CONTROL PLAN AND NOTES SEE SHEET

18. FOR NOTES SHOWN THUS, "      ", SEE SHEET KEY NOTES, ON SHEET THEY APPEAR.1

C0.1.

C4.0 AND C4.1.

MACH IV ENGINEERING & SURVEYING LLC MAY 25, 2023.

NAVD88. (2012 ADJUSTMENT) WI GEOID MODEL 18.

LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 3971 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 12 OF
SURVEYS ON PAGE 8, AS DOCUMENT NO. 522315, LOCATED IN AND BEING PART
OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE
SOUTHEAST 1/4, SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 22, RANGE 14 EAST, CITY OF NEW
LONDON, WAUPACA COUNTY, WISCONSIN

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

NOT TO SCALE

LOCATION MAP

SITE

C0.1 COVER SHEET
C1.0 DEMOLITION PLAN
C2.0 SITE PLAN
C3.0 GRADING PLAN
C4.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
C4.1 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS
C5.0 SITE DETAILS
L1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN

CIVIL SHEETS INDEX



S
A

N
S

A
N

WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT

S
TM

S
TM

STM STM STM STM STM

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

FO
FO

E
E

E
E

W
A

T
W

A
T

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO FO FO FO FO
E E E E E E E E

W
A

T

G FO
C

CFO
METER

EXISTING
BUILDING

FF=768.18

SAN MH
RIM=766.06
INV=752.71 W
INV=752.50 E

15" PVC

15
" P

V
C

NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
8" PVC

8" PVC8" PVC

8"
 P

V
C

BM 201

BM 200

EXISTING
BUILDING

4" PVC
FL=768.92

4" PVC
FL=768.77

SAN MH
RIM=765.15
INV=757.62 E
INV=754.35 E
INV=753.67 N & W
INV=753.62 S

STM INLT
RIM=764.77
INV=762.43

STM INLT
RIM=764.56 (FROM CITY)

INV=762.20 N
INV=762.11 E

STM INLT
RIM=764.59 (FROM CITY)

INV=762.21

765
765

766 766

766

767

767
76

7

76
7

767

767

767

76
8

768

768

769

76
9

769

770
769 769

769

768

767

766

766

76
6

766
765

76
5

76
5

76
5

764

765

766

767

MONUMENT
SIGN

E

4" PVC
FL=769.13

4" PVC
FL=769.16

S
A

N 6"
 P

V
C

SA SAN SANSA
6" PVC

H
A

N
D

S
C

H
K

E
 D

R
IV

E
N89°56'02"W 230.26'

N
00°13'05"W

 270.00'

S89°56'02"E 231.60'

S
00

°0
3'

58
"W

 2
70

.0
0'

4" PVC
FL=768.37

76
9

76
6

767

10' BUILDING & LANDSCAPE SETBACK

10
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

25' BUILDING SETBACK

15' LANDSCAPE SETBACK

25
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

15
' L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

10
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

Fi
le

 n
am

e:
R

:\J
ob

s\
20

53
-0

1-
23

 G
R

IE
B

E
N

O
W

 E
Y

E
C

A
R

E
\D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

\2
05

3-
01

-2
3 

E
ng

.d
w

g 
 2

02
3-

06
-2

6

C1.0

DEMOLITION
PLAN

Project Number:

2260 Salscheider Court Green Bay, WI 54313
PH:920-569-5765; Fax: 920-569-5767

www.mach-iv.com
2053-01-23

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

20 401020

Benchmarks
Label Elevation Description

BM 200 767.43 HYDRANT BURY BOLT
BM 201 766.26 SAW CUT SQUARE

PROJECT ENGINEER:  JE

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OF A
PROPRIETARY NATURE AND IS SUBMITTED IN
CONFIDENCE FOR USE BY THE CLIENTS OF
MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC. ONLY. THE
USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS FOR ANY OTHER
PROJECTS, PURPOSE, LOCATION,
PUBLICATION, REPRODUCTION OR
DISTRIBUTION IN WHOLE OR PART, BY ANY
INDIVIDUAL OR ORGANIZATION WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM MODERN DESIGN
ARCHITECTS, INC. IS PROHIBITED. THE
INFORMATION HEREIN REMAINS THE
PROPERTY OF MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS,
INC. AND ITS USE OR DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS
IS PROHIBITED FOR ANY USE NOT AUTHORIZED
BY MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC.

DRAWN BY: RPH

JOB NO: D507-22

DATE:

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

DRAWING ISSUE INFORMATION

ISSUE:
PERMIT SET

DATEMARK DESCRIPTION

CHECKED BY:

PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE:  RJS

201 MAIN STREET
JANESVILLE, IA 50647

319-987-2101

GRIEBENOW
EYECARE

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

Fi
le

 n
am

e:
R

:\J
ob

s\
20

53
-0

1-
23

 G
R

IE
B

E
N

O
W

 E
Y

E
C

A
R

E
\D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

\2
05

3-
01

-2
3 

E
ng

.d
w

g 
 2

02
3-

06
-2

6

06/05/2023

SHEET KEY NOTES:
SAW CUT ASPHALT AND REMOVE

SAW CUT CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND REMOVE

REMOVE LANDSCAPE MATERIAL

REMOVE TREE AND GRIND ROOTS TO 2' BELOW FINISHED GRADE

REMOVE PAINT STRIPE

REMOVE LANDSCAPE EDGING AS NECESSARY

STRIP TOPSOIL AND CLEAR AND GRUB WITHIN GRADING LIMITS

SAW CUT PAVEMENT EDGE AS NECESSARY FOR CLEAN EDGE

GRADING LIMITS

1

2

3

4

5

5

11 6

22

1
2

3

4

5

1 1

1

2

4

5
TYP

5
TYP

4

6

6

7

8

7

7

7

8 8

8 8

8

9

9
TYP

9
TYP

9
TYP

9
TYP

77

9
TYP



G FO
C

CFO
METER

EXISTING
BUILDING

FF=768.18

NORTHRIDGE DRIVE

BM 201

BM 200

EXISTING
BUILDING

MONUMENT
SIGN

E

PROPOSED
ADDITION

FFF=768.2±

SA SA

H
A

N
D

S
C

H
K

E
 D

R
IV

E
N89°56'02"W 230.26'

N
00°13'05"W

 270.00'

S89°56'02"E 231.60'

S
00

°0
3'

58
"W

 2
70

.0
0'

19'

24'

19'

4.2'

5'

12.7'

5' 16' 4.1'

24.9'
14'

12.1'

8' 19' 34.5'

22'

41.6'
9'

TYP

17.7'

9'
TYP

9'
TYP

210.2'

56'

5' 5'

5'

19.9'

80.2'

145.4'

5.8'

2.6'

47'

R3'

R5'

R10' R5' R5'

R20'

R10'

R5'

R5'

10' BUILDING & LANDSCAPE SETBACK

10
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

25' BUILDING SETBACK

15' LANDSCAPE SETBACK

25
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

15
' L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

10
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

Fi
le

 n
am

e:
R

:\J
ob

s\
20

53
-0

1-
23

 G
R

IE
B

E
N

O
W

 E
Y

E
C

A
R

E
\D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

\2
05

3-
01

-2
3 

E
ng

.d
w

g 
 2

02
3-

06
-2

6

C2.0

SITE PLAN

Project Number:

2260 Salscheider Court Green Bay, WI 54313
PH:920-569-5765; Fax: 920-569-5767

www.mach-iv.com
2053-01-23

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

20 401020

PROJECT ENGINEER:  JE

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OF A
PROPRIETARY NATURE AND IS SUBMITTED IN
CONFIDENCE FOR USE BY THE CLIENTS OF
MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC. ONLY. THE
USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS FOR ANY OTHER
PROJECTS, PURPOSE, LOCATION,
PUBLICATION, REPRODUCTION OR
DISTRIBUTION IN WHOLE OR PART, BY ANY
INDIVIDUAL OR ORGANIZATION WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM MODERN DESIGN
ARCHITECTS, INC. IS PROHIBITED. THE
INFORMATION HEREIN REMAINS THE
PROPERTY OF MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS,
INC. AND ITS USE OR DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS
IS PROHIBITED FOR ANY USE NOT AUTHORIZED
BY MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC.

DRAWN BY: RPH

JOB NO: D507-22

DATE:

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

DRAWING ISSUE INFORMATION

ISSUE:
PERMIT SET

DATEMARK DESCRIPTION

CHECKED BY:

PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE:  RJS

201 MAIN STREET
JANESVILLE, IA 50647

319-987-2101

GRIEBENOW
EYECARE

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

06/05/2023

SHEET KEY NOTES:
STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT; SEE DETAIL A SHEET C5.0

CONCRETE SIDEWALK; SEE DETAIL B SHEET C5.0

STOOP LOCATION; REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

DUMPSTER PAD; SEE DETAIL C SHEET C5.0

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE; REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS

4" WIDE PAINT STRIPE; MATCH EXISTING COLOR

ADA HANDICAP STALL, SYMBOL; SEE DETAIL D SHEET C5.0

ADA HANDICAP SIGN; SEE DETAIL E SHEET C5.0

VERIFY WITH ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS THE NUMBER AND THE LOCATION OF
RELOCATED AND NEW DOWNSPOUTS

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

5

11 5

4

5 5

23

SITE STATISTICS
PARCEL ADDRESS:
PARCEL NUMBER:
PARCEL SIZE:
ZONING:

EXISTING SITE
GREEN SPACE:
IMPERVIOUS AREA

BUILDING:
PAVEMENT:
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS:

PROPOSED SITE
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA:
GREEN SPACE REQUIRED:
GREEN SPACE PROVIDED:
IMPERVIOUS AREA

BUILDING:
PAVEMENT:
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS:

PARKING PROVIDED
PARKING SPACES REQ'D/CALCS:

PARKING SPACES PROVIDED:

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
33014125
62,327 SF (1.43 AC)
MP - MANUFACTUING PARK

30,400 SF (48.8%)

5,671 SF (9.1%)
26,256 SF (42.1%)
31,927 SF (51.2%)

13,964 SF (0.32 AC)
15% (9,349 SF)
22,567 SF (36.2%)

8,031 SF (12.9%)
31,735 SF (50.9%)
39,766 SF (63.8%)

5 PER DOCTOR

58 STALLS; INCLUDES 3 ADA HANDICAP STALLS

9

1

2
3

4

5

6
TYP

7

8

9

1 1

1

11

2

6
TYP

9

2

HAY CREEK PROPERTIES LLC
N4982 TANK ROAD
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

OWNER



S
A

N
S

A
N

WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT

S
TM

S
TM

STM STM STM STM STM

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

FO
FO

E
E

E
E

W
A

T
W

A
T

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO FO FO FO FO
E E E E E E E E

W
A

T

G FO
C

CFO
METER

EXISTING
BUILDING

FF=768.18

NORTHRIDGE DRIVE

BM 201

BM 200

EXISTING
BUILDING

765
765

766 766

766

767

767
76

7

76
7

767

767

767

76
8

768

768

769

76
9

769

770
769 769

769

768

767

766

766

76
6

766
765

76
5

76
5

76
5

764

765

766

767

MONUMENT
SIGN

E

PROPOSED
ADDITION

FFF=768.2±

S
A

N

SA SAN SANSA

H
A

N
D

S
C

H
K

E
 D

R
IV

E
N89°56'02"W 230.26'

N
00°13'05"W

 270.00'

S89°56'02"E 231.60'

S
00

°0
3'

58
"W

 2
70

.0
0'

76
9

765.36 764.66

766.31 766.77 766.81
766.70 766.42

765.54 765.51 765.56 765.35

767.65 767.73767.72
767.70

767.72

767.67

766.93

767.03

769.95

767.49 767.28

767.09

767.34

769.67

767.81

764.92

766.83

765.68

767.37

767.38

767.40

766.50

766.43

765.47

765.40

767.37 767.41

768.31 768.31

767.56

767.53

768.27 768.29

767.37

767.38
767.18767.46 767.43

767.72

766.67
767.46 767.27

769.88

766.48

765.61

765.48

766.35

766.20

766.64

766.69

767.40

767.29 767.30

767.42
767.55

768.67 767.73

768.18

767.10

767.10

767.27

767.10

766.03

765.86

765.75

76
6

767

767.35

766.16 766.62 766.66 766.55 766.27 765.96

766.22

766.81

766.98

767.50

767.82
767.95

767.64

767.85

767.80767.80
769 768

767

766

767.30
767.95

767.45

767.35

767.70

767.60

768.20

768.10

768.20

768.10

768.04

768.09

767.99

768.01

767.91

767.86

767.76

767.86

767.76

767.86

767.76

767.92

767.82

767.86

767.76

767.86

767.76

767.80

767.70

767.86
768.23768.23

768.21

768.21

767.74 767.76

767.50
767.15767.60

767.60767.83

767.95

Fi
le

 n
am

e:
R

:\J
ob

s\
20

53
-0

1-
23

 G
R

IE
B

E
N

O
W

 E
Y

E
C

A
R

E
\D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

\2
05

3-
01

-2
3 

E
ng

.d
w

g 
 2

02
3-

06
-2

6

C3.0

GRADING
PLAN

Project Number:

2260 Salscheider Court Green Bay, WI 54313
PH:920-569-5765; Fax: 920-569-5767

www.mach-iv.com
2053-01-23

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

20 401020

Benchmarks
Label Elevation Description

BM 200 767.43 HYDRANT BURY BOLT
BM 201 766.26 SAW CUT SQUARE

PROJECT ENGINEER:  JE

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OF A
PROPRIETARY NATURE AND IS SUBMITTED IN
CONFIDENCE FOR USE BY THE CLIENTS OF
MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC. ONLY. THE
USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS FOR ANY OTHER
PROJECTS, PURPOSE, LOCATION,
PUBLICATION, REPRODUCTION OR
DISTRIBUTION IN WHOLE OR PART, BY ANY
INDIVIDUAL OR ORGANIZATION WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM MODERN DESIGN
ARCHITECTS, INC. IS PROHIBITED. THE
INFORMATION HEREIN REMAINS THE
PROPERTY OF MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS,
INC. AND ITS USE OR DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS
IS PROHIBITED FOR ANY USE NOT AUTHORIZED
BY MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC.

DRAWN BY: RPH

JOB NO: D507-22

DATE:

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

DRAWING ISSUE INFORMATION

ISSUE:
PERMIT SET

DATEMARK DESCRIPTION

CHECKED BY:

PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE:  RJS

201 MAIN STREET
JANESVILLE, IA 50647

319-987-2101

GRIEBENOW
EYECARE

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

06/05/2023

SHEET KEY NOTES:
CONSTRUCTION / GRADING LIMITS

SPOT GRADE; SEE DETAIL A THIS SHEET

1

2

TOP OF CURB/WALL

GUTTER/PAVEMENT

FINISHED GRADE

SPOT GRADE KEY

EXISTING GRADEA

769.50
769.00

768.99

767.28

1
TYP.

2
TYP.

2
TYP.

1
TYP

2
TYP

1
TYP

1
TYP

1
TYP

1
TYP

2
TYP

2
TYP

2
TYP

2
TYP

2
TYP

2
TYP



S
A

N
S

A
N

WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT

S
TM

S
TM

STM STM STM STM STM

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

FO
FO

E
E

E
E

W
A

T
W

A
T

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO FO FO FO FO
E E E E E E E E

W
A

T

G FO
C

CFO
METER

EXISTING
BUILDING

FF=768.18

NORTHRIDGE DRIVE

EXISTING
BUILDING

765
765

766 766

766

767

767
76

7

76
7

767

767

767

76
8

768

768

769

76
9

769

770
769 769

769

768

767

766

766

76
6

766
765

76
5

76
5

76
5

764

765

766

767

MONUMENT
SIGN

E

PROPOSED
ADDITION

FFF=768.2±

S
A

N

SA SAN SANSA

H
A

N
D

S
C

H
K

E
 D

R
IV

E
N89°56'02"W 230.26'

N
00°13'05"W

 270.00'

S89°56'02"E 231.60'

S
00

°0
3'

58
"W

 2
70

.0
0'

76
9

76
6

767

769 768

767

766

Fi
le

 n
am

e:
R

:\J
ob

s\
20

53
-0

1-
23

 G
R

IE
B

E
N

O
W

 E
Y

E
C

A
R

E
\D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

\2
05

3-
01

-2
3 

E
ng

.d
w

g 
 2

02
3-

06
-2

6

C4.0

EROSION
CONTROL

PLAN

Project Number:

2260 Salscheider Court Green Bay, WI 54313
PH:920-569-5765; Fax: 920-569-5767

www.mach-iv.com
2053-01-23

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

20 401020

PROJECT ENGINEER:  JE

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OF A
PROPRIETARY NATURE AND IS SUBMITTED IN
CONFIDENCE FOR USE BY THE CLIENTS OF
MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC. ONLY. THE
USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS FOR ANY OTHER
PROJECTS, PURPOSE, LOCATION,
PUBLICATION, REPRODUCTION OR
DISTRIBUTION IN WHOLE OR PART, BY ANY
INDIVIDUAL OR ORGANIZATION WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM MODERN DESIGN
ARCHITECTS, INC. IS PROHIBITED. THE
INFORMATION HEREIN REMAINS THE
PROPERTY OF MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS,
INC. AND ITS USE OR DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS
IS PROHIBITED FOR ANY USE NOT AUTHORIZED
BY MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC.

DRAWN BY: RPH

JOB NO: D507-22

DATE:

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

DRAWING ISSUE INFORMATION

ISSUE:
PERMIT SET

DATEMARK DESCRIPTION

CHECKED BY:

PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE:  RJS

201 MAIN STREET
JANESVILLE, IA 50647

319-987-2101

GRIEBENOW
EYECARE

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

06/05/2023

PLANNED EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES:

1. SILT FENCE  (TECH. STANDARD 1056)
SILT FENCING WILL BE REQUIRED DOWNSLOPE OF ALL DISTURBED AREAS, INCLUDING ANY DISTURBED
AREAS OF THE INDIVIDUAL LOTS, AND WHERE NOTED ON THE SITE PLAN.  IF THE SILT FENCE IS LOCATED
IN A CHANNELIZED AREA, TWO CONSECUTIVE SILT FENCES WILL BE INSTALLED, OR ONE STRAW BALE
FENCE WILL BE INSTALLED.

2. INLET PROTECTION  (TECH STANDARD 1060)
INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED STORM DRAIN INLETS ON THE
PROJECT SITE AND IMMEDIATELY DOWN STREAM FROM ANY DISTURBED AREAS.

3. DUST CONTROL  (TECH STANDARD 1068)
DUST CONTROL SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ABOVE MENTIONED TECHNICAL
STANDARD.  WHERE POSSIBLE DUST CONTROL SHALL BE WISDOT TYPE B SOIL STABILIZER OR
TEMPORARY SEED.

4. STOCKPILED TOPSOIL/TEMPORARY FILL PILES
SILT FENCING OR STRAW BALE FENCING WILL BE REQUIRED AROUND ALL STOCKPILED TOPSOIL OR
TEMPORARY FILL PILES.  SOIL PILES OF MORE THAN 10 CUBIC YARDS THAT WILL BE IN EXISTENCE FOR
MORE THAN 7 DAYS SHALL BE SEEDED AND/OR MULCHED TO PROVIDE VEGETATIVE COVER AND SHALL
USE SILT FENCING OR STRAW BALES FENCING UNTIL THE VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.

5. TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT   (TECH. STANDARD 1057)
A NEW GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE WILL BE INSTALLED AT ALL CONSTRUCTION ACCESS POINTS
TO PREVENT SEDIMENT FROM TRACKING ONTO THE ROADWAYS.

6. EROSION CONTROL MATS  (TECH. STANDARD 1053)
EROSION CONTROL MATS WILL BE INSTALLED IN AREAS AS SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN, AND IN ALL
OTHER AREAS WHERE EXCESSIVE EROSION IS TAKING PLACE.  INSTALLATION WILL FOLLOW
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS FOR PLACEMENT AND STAPLING.

7. DEWATERING (TECH STANDARD 1061)
SHOULD DEWATERING BE REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION OF PLANNED IMPROVEMENTS, SEDIMENT SHALL
BE REMOVED FROM WATER GENERATED DURING DEWATERING ACTIVITIES PRIOR TO DISCHARGING
OFF-SITE OR TO WATERS OF THE STATE.

MAINTENANCE PLAN:

1. ALL EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PRACTICES WILL BE CHECKED FOR  STABILITY
AND OPERATION EVERY 7 DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF A STORM PRODUCING AT LEAST 0.5 INCHES OF
RAINFALL.  ANY NEEDED REPAIRS WILL BE MADE IMMEDIATELY TO MAINTAIN ALL PRACTICES AS DESIGNED.
ALSO, ANY SEDIMENT THAT HAS BEEN DEPOSITED OFF-SITE FROM THIS CONSTRUCTION PROJECT SHALL
BE CLEANED UP IMMEDIATELY.

2. REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM BEHIND ANY SILT FENCE WHEN IT HAS ACCUMULATED TO A DEPTH OF 12 FENCE
HEIGHT OR MORE.  WHEN THE FENCE CAN NO LONGER FILTER WATER OR TRAP SEDIMENT, REPAIR THE
SILT FENCE TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE BARRIER.

3. ALL SEEDED AREAS, INCLUDING THE GRASS LINED CHANNELS, WILL BE RESEEDED AND MULCHED AS
NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN A VIGOROUS, DENSE VEGETATIVE COVER.

4. ANY UNPROTECTED DRAINAGE DITCHES EXPERIENCING EXCESSIVE EROSION AND CHANNEL
DEGRADATION DUE TO HIGH RUNOFF VOLUMES WILL BE REGRADED AND COVERED WITH A
BIODEGRADABLE EROSION CONTROL MAT.  INSTALLATION WILL FOLLOW MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS.

5. REMOVE SILT FENCE AND TEMPORARY STRUCTURES AFTER FINAL STABILIZATION AND VEGETATIVE
COVER IS ESTABLISHED.

6. SEDIMENT THAT HAS MIGRATED OFF SITE ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTIES SHALL BE SWEPT OFF
PAVEMENTS AND REMOVED FROM VEGETATED  AREAS DAILY.

7. COPIES OF THE EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN SHALL BE KEPT ON SITE.
8. MAINTAIN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PER THE PLAN AND AS NECESSARY TO MEET THE

REQUIREMENTS OF THE ORDINANCE, UNTIL THE SITE HAS UNDERGONE FINAL STABILIZATION AND
RECEIVED FINAL ACCEPTANCE FROM THE MUNICIPALITY.

9. AN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICE INSPECTION LOG SHALL BE MAINTAINED.  LOG SHALL
NOTE THE TIME, DATE AND LOCATION OF INSPECTION, THE PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION AT THE SITE,
PERSON DOING THE INSPECTION, ASSESSMENT OF CONTROL PRACTICES, AND DESCRIPTION OF EROSION
AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES OR MAINTENANCE DONE IN RESPONSE TO INSPECTION.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1. TOPSOIL TO BE REMOVED FROM THE PROJECT SITE PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF FILL OR SUBGRADE
MATERIAL.  EXCESS TOPSOIL TO BE STOCKPILED ON THE SITE AS INDICATED.

2. ALL EXCAVATED AREAS NOT RECEIVING PAVEMENT TO BE COVERED WITH A MINIMUM OF 6" OF TOPSOIL,
SEEDED AND MULCHED AS SOON AS FINAL GRADE HAS BEEN ACHIEVED. SEEDING SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE  WITH WDNR TECH. STANDARD (1059).

3. EROSION CONTROL METHODS SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED, AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, PRIOR TO AND
DURING CONSTRUCTION, TO CONTROL WATER POLLUTION, EROSION AND SILTATION, INCLUDING, BUT
NOT LIMITED TO HAY BALE DIKES AND SILT FENCES. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE
INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS.

4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS.
5. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING DIGGERS HOTLINE FOR THE LOCATION OF THE

UTILITIES.
6. SITE DEWATERING IS NOT ANTICIPATED, HOWEVER SHOULD DEWATERING BE NECESSARY, IT SHALL BE

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD (1061).
7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF ALL WASTE AND EXCESS MATERIAL AT AN APPROVED LOCATION.

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE:
· INSTALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WDNR

TECHNICAL STANDARDS AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN.
· STRIP TOPSOIL WITHIN GRADING LIMITS
· ROUGH GRADE SITE
· CONSTRUCT BUILDING
· INSTALL BASE COURSE
· INSTALL PAVEMENT
· TOPSOIL, SEED, FERTILIZE AND MULCH/EROSION MAT
· REMOVE EROSION CONTROL BMPS UPON SITE STABILIZATION

JULY 2023 TO DECEMBER 2023

SHEET KEY NOTES:
STONE TRACKING PAD; SEE DETAIL A SHEET C4.1

CLASS I URBAN, TYPE B WOOD EROSION CONTROL MAT WITH E-STAPLES;
SEE DETAIL B SHEET C4.1

SILT FENCE; SEE DETAIL C SHEET C4.1

1

2

3

1

2

3

22

2

3

3

3



Fi
le

 n
am

e:
R

:\J
ob

s\
20

53
-0

1-
23

 G
R

IE
B

E
N

O
W

 E
Y

E
C

A
R

E
\D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

\2
05

3-
01

-2
3 

E
ng

.d
w

g 
 2

02
3-

06
-2

6

C4.1

EROSION
CONTROL
DETAILS

Project Number:

2260 Salscheider Court Green Bay, WI 54313
PH:920-569-5765; Fax: 920-569-5767

www.mach-iv.com
2053-01-23

PROJECT ENGINEER:  JE

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OF A
PROPRIETARY NATURE AND IS SUBMITTED IN
CONFIDENCE FOR USE BY THE CLIENTS OF
MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC. ONLY. THE
USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS FOR ANY OTHER
PROJECTS, PURPOSE, LOCATION,
PUBLICATION, REPRODUCTION OR
DISTRIBUTION IN WHOLE OR PART, BY ANY
INDIVIDUAL OR ORGANIZATION WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM MODERN DESIGN
ARCHITECTS, INC. IS PROHIBITED. THE
INFORMATION HEREIN REMAINS THE
PROPERTY OF MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS,
INC. AND ITS USE OR DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS
IS PROHIBITED FOR ANY USE NOT AUTHORIZED
BY MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC.

DRAWN BY: RPH

JOB NO: D507-22

DATE:

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

DRAWING ISSUE INFORMATION

ISSUE:
PERMIT SET

DATEMARK DESCRIPTION

CHECKED BY:

PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE:  RJS

201 MAIN STREET
JANESVILLE, IA 50647

319-987-2101

GRIEBENOW
EYECARE

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

06/05/2023
FL

O
W FLO

W

DIVERSION RIDGE

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y

A A

FLOW

PLAN

DIVERSION RIDGE REQUIRED
WHERE GRADE EXCEEDS 2%

SUPPLY WATER TO WASH
WHEELS IF NECESSARY

ROADWAY

2 % OR GREATER

FILTER FABRIC (WDOT Type "R")

SPILLWAY

SECTION A - A

50' MIN.

STRAW BALES, SANDBAGS,
OR CONTINUOUS BERM OF 
EQUIVALENT HEIGHT

FLOW

CULVERT (If Required)

CULVERT (12" MIN. COVER)

STONE TRACKING PAD

NOTES:

1. TRACKING PAD SHALL BE FULL WIDTH OF THE ACCESS POINT
UNLESS EXITING TRAFFIC IS RESTRICTED TO A DEDICATED EGRESS
LANE WITH A MINIMUM 12 FOOT WIDTH.

2. THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION THAT WILL
PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF-WAYS.  THIS MAY REQUIRE TOP DRESSING, REPAIR
AND/OR CLEANOUT OF ANY MEASURES USED TO TRAP SEDIMENT.

3. WHEN NECESSARY, WHEELS SHALL BE CLEANED PRIOR TO
ENTRANCE ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.

4. WHEN WASHING IS REQUIRED, IT SHALL BE DONE ON AN AREA
STABILIZED WITH CRUSHED STONE THAT DRAINS INTO AN
APPROVED EROSION CONTROL BMP.

5. USE SANDBAGS, STRAW BALES OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS TO
CHANNELIZE RUNOFF TO BMP AS REQUIRED.

STONE (PER TABLE 1)
MIN. 12" THICK

TABLE 1: GRADATION FOR STONE TRACKING PADS
SIEVE SIZE % PASSING BY WEIGHT

3" 100

2 1/2" 90-100

1 1/2" 25-60

3/4" 0-20

3/8" 0-5

FULL WIDTH
OF ACCESS

A

SOIL STABLIZATION

1. SLOPE SURFACE SHALL BE FREE OF
ROCKS, CLODS, STICKS AND GRASS. MATS/
BLANKETS SHALL HAVE GOOD SOIL CONTACT.

3. LAY BLANKETS LOOSELY AND STAKE OR
STAPLE TO MAINTAIN DIRECT CONTACT WITH

ISOMETRIC VIEW

NOTES:

TYPICAL SLOPE 

THE SOIL. DO NOT STRETCH.

3'
 (1

m
)

6' 
(2

m
)

MATS/BLANKETS SHOULD
BE INSTALLED VERTICALLY
DOWNSLOPE.

2:
1 

SL
O

PE

3'
 (1

m
)

1 1/2"

STAPLES

BERM

TAMP SOIL OVER MAT/BLANKET

2. APPLY PERMANENT SEEDING BEFORE
PLACING  BLANKETS.

12" (300mm)

12"
(300mm)

MIN. 4"
(100mm)
OVERLAP

12"(300mm)
(40mm)

EROSION CONTROL MAT FOR SLOPE INSTALLATION
B

SILT FENCE

ANCHOR STAKE
MIN. 18" LONG

TIEBACK BETWEEN FENCE
POST AND ANCHOR

SILT
FENCE

FLOW DIRECTION

SILT FENCE TIE BACK
(WHEN ADDITIONAL SUPPORT REQUIRED)

GENERAL NOTES:

1. HORIZONTAL BRACE REQUIRED WITH 2" X 4" WOODEN FRAME OR EQUIVALENT AT TOP OF POSTS.

2. TRENCH SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 4" WIDE & 6" DEEP TO BURY AND ANCHOR THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC.
FOLD MATERIAL TO FIT TRENCH AND BACKFILL & COMPACT TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED SOIL.

3. WOOD POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM SIZE OF 1 1/8" X 1 1/8" OF OAK OR HICKORY.

4. SILT FENCE TO EXTEND ACROSS THE TOP OF THE PIPE.

5. CONSTRUCT SILT FENCE FROM A CONTINUOUS ROLL IF POSSIBLE BY CUTTING LENGTHS TO AVOID
JOINTS. IF A JOINT IS NECESSARY USE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TWO METHODS; A) OVERLAP THE END
POSTS AND TWIST, OR ROTATE, AT LEAST 180 DEGREES, B) HOOK THE END OF EACH SILT FENCE
LENGTH.

EXCESS
FABRIC

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

2FLOW DIRECTION

 TRENCH DETAILFLOW DIRECTION

FLOW DIRECTION

2'-0" MIN.

1'-0" MIN.

WOOD POST

WOOD POST

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

WOOD POST

WOOD POST

TWIST METHOD

HOOK METHOD

JOINING TWO LENGTHS OF SILT FENCE

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC ONLY

BACKFILL & COMPACT
TRENCH WITH
EXCAVATED SOIL

FLOW DIRECTION

MAY BE REQUIRED IN UNSTABLE SOILS

NOTE: ATTACH THE FABRIC TO
THE POSTS WITH WIRE
STAPLES OR WOODEN LATH
AND NAILS

2'
-0

"±

3'-0" MAX.

3'-0" MAX.

3'-0" MAX.

3'-0" MAX.

2

FLOW

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

SUPPORT CORD

NOTE: 8'-0" POST SPACING ALLOWED IF A
WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC IS USED.

*

*

*

*

*

NOTE:  ADDITIONAL POST DEPTH OR TIE BACKS

WOOD POSTS
LENGTH 3'-4'
20"  DEPTH
IN GROUND

5

C



Fi
le

 n
am

e:
R

:\J
ob

s\
20

53
-0

1-
23

 G
R

IE
B

E
N

O
W

 E
Y

E
C

A
R

E
\D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

\2
05

3-
01

-2
3 

E
ng

.d
w

g 
 2

02
3-

06
-2

6

C5.0

SITE DETAILS

Project Number:

2260 Salscheider Court Green Bay, WI 54313
PH:920-569-5765; Fax: 920-569-5767

www.mach-iv.com
2053-01-23

PROJECT ENGINEER:  JE

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OF A
PROPRIETARY NATURE AND IS SUBMITTED IN
CONFIDENCE FOR USE BY THE CLIENTS OF
MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC. ONLY. THE
USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS FOR ANY OTHER
PROJECTS, PURPOSE, LOCATION,
PUBLICATION, REPRODUCTION OR
DISTRIBUTION IN WHOLE OR PART, BY ANY
INDIVIDUAL OR ORGANIZATION WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM MODERN DESIGN
ARCHITECTS, INC. IS PROHIBITED. THE
INFORMATION HEREIN REMAINS THE
PROPERTY OF MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS,
INC. AND ITS USE OR DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS
IS PROHIBITED FOR ANY USE NOT AUTHORIZED
BY MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC.

DRAWN BY: RPH

JOB NO: D507-22

DATE:

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

DRAWING ISSUE INFORMATION

ISSUE:
PERMIT SET

DATEMARK DESCRIPTION

CHECKED BY:

PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE:  RJS

201 MAIN STREET
JANESVILLE, IA 50647

319-987-2101

GRIEBENOW
EYECARE

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

06/05/2023

STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

NOTES        

1. CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN DOT
STANDARD SPECIFICATION  FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION.

          FINISH COURSE
ASPHALT PAVEMENT,

       OF CRUSHED
AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
1 14" SPECIFICATION, TOP
3" SPECIFICATION, BOTTOM

TACK COAT
          BINDER COURSE
ASPHALT PAVEMENT,

A

1 1/2"

5 LT 58-28 S

1 1/2"

4 LT 58-28 S

12"

4"
8"

4", 4,000 PSI
CONCRETE

4" OF 34" DENSE
GRADES BASE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

NOTES:

1. CONCRETE SHALL RECEIVE A BROOMED FINISH.
2. JOINT SPACING SHALL BE 5' OR WIDTH OF

SIDEWALK, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. (10' MAX).
3. SIDEWALK WIDTH VARIES.

STANDARD SIDEWALK

TOOLED JOINT W/14" RAD.
EXPANSION PAPER REQUIRED
AT 100' SPACING MAX.

THICKENED EDGE FOR
MONOLITHIC SIDEWALK

6"

2"R

6"

45°

6"

4"

18"

PAVEMENT

1-#4 BAR
CONTINUOUS.  2 12"

CLEAR MIN.

B

CONCRETE SLAB PER
PLAN VIEW

CONCRETE GRADE
BEAM WITH (4) #4

BARS CONTINUOUS 12"

8"

6"

#4 DEFORMED
REBAR, GR 60

24" O.C. EACH WAY
2" CLEAR MINIMUM

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE PAD

8" OF 1 14" DENSE
GRADED BASEC

HANDICAP PAVEMENT MARKING DETAILS
D

ADA HANDICAP SIGN

18
"

1/
2"

6"
5'

-0
" (

M
IN

)

12"

STEEL PIPE OR PAINTED
CHANNEL

REMOVABLE SIGN BASE
(OPTIONAL FOR PAVING
OR SIDEWALK AREAS)

ASPHALT PAVING OR
GRASS/LANDSCAPING

COMPACTED SOIL
2'-0"

1'-0"

VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN
WHERE APPLICABLE

$200 FINE SIGN WHERE
APPLICABLE

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS AISLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED ISLAND/

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L OF PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID WHITE PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPING (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" WIDE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
25-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.C. SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PERIMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED STRIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE, SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" O.C. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES-SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DIAGONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN



S
A

N
S

A
N

WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT WAT

S
TM

S
TM

STM STM STM STM STM

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

FO
FO

E
E

E
E

W
A

T
W

A
T

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO
FO

FO FO FO FO FO
E E E E E E E E

W
A

T

G FO
C

CFO
METER

EXISTING
BUILDING

FF=768.18

NORTHRIDGE DRIVE

EXISTING
BUILDING

765
765

766 766

766

767

767
76

7

76
7

767

767

767

76
8

768

768

769

76
9

769

770
769 769

769

768

767

766

766

76
6

766
765

76
5

76
5

76
5

764

765

766

767

MONUMENT
SIGN

E

PROPOSED
ADDITION

FFF=768.2±

S
A

N

SA SAN SANSA

H
A

N
D

S
C

H
K

E
 D

R
IV

E
N89°56'02"W 230.26'

N
00°13'05"W

 270.00'

S89°56'02"E 231.60'

S
00

°0
3'

58
"W

 2
70

.0
0'

76
9

76
6

767

769 768

767

766

Fi
le

 n
am

e:
R

:\J
ob

s\
20

53
-0

1-
23

 G
R

IE
B

E
N

O
W

 E
Y

E
C

A
R

E
\D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

\2
05

3-
01

-2
3 

E
ng

.d
w

g 
 2

02
3-

06
-2

6

L1.0

LANDSCAPE
PLAN

Project Number:

2260 Salscheider Court Green Bay, WI 54313
PH:920-569-5765; Fax: 920-569-5767

www.mach-iv.com
2053-01-23

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

20 401020

PROJECT ENGINEER:  JE

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OF A
PROPRIETARY NATURE AND IS SUBMITTED IN
CONFIDENCE FOR USE BY THE CLIENTS OF
MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC. ONLY. THE
USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS FOR ANY OTHER
PROJECTS, PURPOSE, LOCATION,
PUBLICATION, REPRODUCTION OR
DISTRIBUTION IN WHOLE OR PART, BY ANY
INDIVIDUAL OR ORGANIZATION WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM MODERN DESIGN
ARCHITECTS, INC. IS PROHIBITED. THE
INFORMATION HEREIN REMAINS THE
PROPERTY OF MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS,
INC. AND ITS USE OR DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS
IS PROHIBITED FOR ANY USE NOT AUTHORIZED
BY MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC.

DRAWN BY: RPH

JOB NO: D507-22

DATE:

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

DRAWING ISSUE INFORMATION

ISSUE:
PERMIT SET

DATEMARK DESCRIPTION

CHECKED BY:

PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE:  RJS

201 MAIN STREET
JANESVILLE, IA 50647

319-987-2101

GRIEBENOW
EYECARE

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

06/05/2023

SHEET KEY NOTES:
6' DIAMETER SPADE EDGE & 3" HARDWOOD MULCH

LANDSCAPE CURB, MATCH EXISTING

STONE MULCH WITH WEED BARRIER FABRIC, MATCH EXISTING

LAWN

REPLACE IN-KIND EXISTING LANDSCAPE THAT WAS DISTURBED
DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

1

2

3

LANDSCAPE NOTES
1. DIAMETERS OF PLANT MATERIALS AS DRAWN  ARE

REPRESENTATIVE OF PLANTS AT OR NEAR  MATURITY
RATHER THAN AT INITIAL PLANTING SIZES.

2. THE PLANT LIST IS INTENDED AS A GUIDE FOR THE
CONTRACTOR.  IN THE EVENT OF  DISCREPANCY
BETWEEN THE NUMBER OF  PLANTS ON THE PLANT LIST
AND ON THE  DRAWING, THE GREATER NUMBER SHALL
APPLY.

3. ADJUSTMENTS IN LOCATIONS OF PLANT MATERIALS MAY
BE NECESSARY DUE TO NEW OR EXISTING UTILITIES OR
SITE OBSTRUCTIONS.  REVIEW WITH ARCHITECT BEFORE
ADJUSTMENTS ARE MADE.

4. ALL SHRUBS OCCURRING IN CONTINUOUS ROW OR
FORMAL ARRANGEMENT SHALL HAVE UNIFORM HEIGHT,
SPREAD AND HABIT OF GROWTH. FOR GROUNDCOVER
LOCATIONS, FILL AREA WITH QUANTITY OF PLANTS
DESIGNATED; EVENLY SPACED.

5. A MINIMUM OF 12" DEPTH OF 50% TOPSOIL AND  50%
COMPOST SHALL BE PLACED IN ALL BED AREAS BY THE
CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO PLANT INSTALLATION.

6. MULCH TREES WITH MIN. 3" DEPTH OF GRAVEL OR
HARDWOOD MULCH AS NOTED ON PLAN AND PER
DETAILS. MULCH SHALL EXTEND IN A CONTINUOUS
LAYER WITHIN PLANTING BEDS FROM FACE TO FACE OF
SITE STRUCTURES - WALKS, BUILDING, OR OTHER PLANT
BED LIMITS.

7. PROTECT EXISTING LAWN AREAS; REPAIR ANY
CONTRACT RELATED DAMAGE TO LAWN AREAS.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL PLANTS  AND
BEDS FOR A 60 DAY PERIOD AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF THE
WORK BY THE ARCHITECT. THIS INCLUDES REGULAR
WATERING, WEEDING AND MOWING.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANT
MATERIALS FOR ONE-YEAR FROM DATE OF
ACCEPTANCE.  BEFORE END OF WARRANTY PERIOD
CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE ALL TREES, SHRUBS OR
PLANTINGS NOT ALIVE OR IN A HEALTHY GROWING
CONDITION.

10. SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITH WDot No. 40 GRASS
MIX.

PLANTING NOTES:

1. PLANTING HOLE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF TWO
TIMES THE DIAMETER OF THE ROOT BALL, AND
EQUAL TO THE DEPTH OF THE ROOT BALL.

2. EXCAVATED SOIL FROM PLANTING HOLE SHALL
BE MIXED WITH 1 PART POTTING SOIL TO 2
PARTS EXCAVATED SOIL.

3. PLANT SO THAT THE ROOT COLLAR WILL BE 1"
TO 2" ABOVE EXISTING GRADE.

4. IF BALLED AND BURLAPED, PLACE PLANT IN
HOLE, CUT THE BALLING TWINE, AND PEEL BACK
THE TOP TWO THIRDS OF BURLAP.  IF POTTED
REMOVE POT, AND PLACE PLANT INTO HOLE.

5. BACKFILL HOLE WITH PREPARED SOIL, AND
MOUND SOIL 2" TO 3" HIGH IN A RING AT THE
PERIMETER OF THE EXCAVATED HOLE.  WATER
AND SMOOTH RING PRIOR TO MULCHING.

6. MULCH WITH 3" OF SHREDDED HARDWOOD
MULCH OR LANDSCAPE STONE (RIVER ROCK,
NOT CRUSHED STONE)

7. IF STAKING IS REQUIRED FOR TREES TWO
STAKES SHALL BE USED ONE ON THE
PREVAILING WIND SIDE OF THE TREE, AND THE
OTHER STAKE ON THE OPPOSITE SIDE.  STAKES
SHALL BE FASTENED TO THE TREE USING
RUBBER TUBING, OR NYLON STRAPPING.

EXISTING GRADE
(TYP.)

MULCH
(TYP.)

PREPARED PLANTING SOIL
(TYP.)

EXISTING GROUND
(TYP.)

MULCH SHOULD
NOT TOUCH
TRUNK OF TREE.

ROOT BALL 1"
TO 2" ABOVE

EXISTING
GRADE

TREE PLANTING

SHRUB PLANTING

PLANTING DETAIL
A

1 2

3

CORAL BELLS

PLANT TABLE
QUANTITY

2

7

SIZE

1 GAL.

SYMBOL COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME

PATRIOT HOSTA HOSTA 'PATRIOT'

JAVA RED WEIGELA 3 GAL.WEIGELA FLORIDA 'JAVA RED' 3

1 GAL.DAYLILIES HEMEROCALLIS 12

11/4"FLOWERING CRABAPPLE MALUS 'R0SACEAE'

1 GAL.HEUCHERA 6

RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM 1 11/4"

RED MAPLE
(1)

FLOWERING
CRABAPPLE
(1)

FLOWERING
CRABAPPLE

(1)

CORAL
BELLS

(3)

CORAL
BELLS
(3)

JAVA RED
WEIGELA

(3)

PATRIOT
HOSTA

(7)

DAYLILIES
(12)

4

4

3

3

3

4

4 4

4

5

55

5
3



ARCHITECTS
OPTOMETRIC



11
8

RECEPTION
103

105

110

108

117 116 115

121 123

124 125

11
9

13
3

13
2

13
0

W-2W-1

12
7

12
8

12
9

131W-2W-2 W-2

EXAM #1
109

EXAM #2
110

EXAM #3
112

EXAM #4
121

EXAM #5
123

EXAM #6
124

EXAM #7
125

PRE-EXAM #2
108

HALL
106

CL TRIALS
115 TEST #2

133

PROCEDURE
135

PRE-EXAM #1
107

HALL
111

HALL
120

HALL
114

HALL
122

HALL
134

HALL
131

TEST #1
117

WOMEN'S R.R.
105

WAITING
101

VESTUBLE
100

OPTICAL
142

RX DELIVERY
141

CL I/R
126

CLINIC MGR.
132

DR. OFFICE
130

BUSINESS
118

TECHS
116

MECH/IT
138

STAFF ROOM
129

HALL
104

UNISEX R.R.
127

WORK ROOM
119

JC
128

13
5

13
9

112

11
3

IT
113

W
-2

W
-2

W
-2

13
6

LAB
140

EDGE
139

MEN'S R.R.
136

140

138

109

A

A
A

C

A

A

A A

A

A

A A A

A

A

A

A

B

A

A

A

C

C

A

A

A

C

A
A

A

A

A

C

A

A

A

A

A

AB

B

A

8'-7 1/2"

7'-10"

8'-0"

8'-5" 9'-5" 8'-6 1/2"

3'-4 1/2" 3'-4 1/2"

2'-2"

1'-8" 9'-2"

9'-7" 8'-6 1/2"

18'-2 1/2" 5'-5" 11'-11 1/2"

15'-7"

17'-10"
5'-5" 9'-4" 9'-5" 9'-4" 3'-8 1/2"

12'-11"

7'-0 1/2" 5'-3"

7'-4 1/2" 12'-3 1/2"

11'-7 1/2" 8'-0 1/2"

6'-2 1/2"

6'-6 1/2"

4'
-8

"
6'

-9
"

9'
-1

"
8'

-5
 1

/2
"

10
'-6

"
7'

-5
"

5'
-2

 1
/2

"

11
'-8

"
4'

-2
"

5'
-5

"
12

'-0
"

12
'-6

"

17
'-1

1 
1/

4"

7'
-6

"
5'

-1
 1

/2
"

12
'-1

"

12
'-1

"
11

'-6
"

8'
-1

1"
9'

-5
 1

/2
"

12
'-8

"

8'
-2

"
4'

-6
"

8'
-2

"

15
'-2

 1
/2

"

3'
-9

 1
/2

"
4'

-5
"

2'
-1

 1
/2

"

1'
-1

1"
2'

-8
"

B

A

9'
-4

"

4'
-1

1"

B

13'-0 1/2"

A

1'
-4

"

1'-
5"

D

D

B

B

B

2'
-2

"

2'
-2

 1
/4

"

2'-1 1/2" 3'-9 1/2"

A1'-
2 1

/2" A

D

5'-5"

4'
-1

1"

2'
-4

"
5'

-7
"

A

10'-9 1/2"

71'-9 1/2"

20
'-1

"

1'
-4

 1
/2

"

12
'-8

"

4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 3'-4" 4'-8" 4'-0" 4'-0" 5'-4"

10 1/2"

10
 1

/2
"

10 1/2"

10
 1

/2
"

6'
-8

"
4'

-0
"

6'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

35
'-1

0"
4'

-0
"

4'
-0

"

64
'-6

"

11"

10 1/2"

10
 1

/2
"

13'-4"4'-0"11'-0"7'-8"

36'-5"

5'
-4

"

4'
-3

"

37'-4"

11'-7 1/2"

8 1/2"

135°

13
5°

SMOOTH TEXTURE ON
THIS WALL ONLY

5"

1
A4.0

2

A5.1

2
A4.0

3
A

4.
0

1

A5.0

2

A5.0

PARTITION PLAN
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0" 

PROJECT ARCHITECT:  RJS

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OF A 
PROPRIETARY NATURE AND IS SUBMITTED IN 
CONFIDENCE FOR USE BY THE CLIENTS OF 
MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC. ONLY. THE 
USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS FOR ANY OTHER 
PROJECTS, PURPOSE, LOCATION, 
PUBLICATION, REPRODUCTION OR 
DISTRIBUTION IN WHOLE OR PART, BY ANY 
INDIVIDUAL OR ORGANIZATION WITHOUT 
WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM MODERN DESIGN 
ARCHITECTS, INC. IS PROHIBITED. THE 
INFORMATION HEREIN REMAINS THE 
PROPERTY OF MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, 
INC. AND ITS USE OR DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS 
IS PROHIBITED FOR ANY USE NOT 
AUTHORIZED BY MODERN DESIGN 
ARCHITECTS, INC.

JOB NO:  D507-22

DATE:

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

DRAWING ISSUE INFORMATION

ISSUE: 
PERMIT SET

DATEMARK DESCRIPTION

CHECKED BY:  DLH

PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE:  RJS

201 MAIN STREET
JANESVILLE, IA 50647

319-987-2101

GRIEBENOW
EYECARE

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

ARCHITECTS
OPTOMETRIC

Fi
le

 n
am

e:
 D

50
7-

22
 - 

A1
.0

, A
2.

0-
A2

.4
, E

2.
0,

E2
.1

 - 
Pl

an
s.

vw
x

A2.1

PARTITION
PLAN

7/6/23

NOTES: 
1.  SEE TYPICAL DOOR JAMB DETAILS ON OPENING SCHEDULE FOR DOOR LOCATION UNLESS DIMENSIONED OTHERWISE ON PLAN.  
2.  ALL WALLS ARE TYPE A UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
3.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO CENTER OF INTERIOR STUD WALLS AND TO THE FACE OF EXTERIOR & EXISTING WALLS.
4.  ALL ANGLED WALLS ARE 45 DEGREES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
5.  CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL BLOCKING WHERE REQUIRED.
6.  ACOUSTIC INSULATION TO BE ROXUL SAFE'N'SOUND OR OWENS CORNING ECOTOUCH GLASS FIBER SOUND ATTENUATION INSULATION.
7.  PROVIDE FIRE BLOCKING IN ALL STUD CAVITIES OVER 10'-0".
8.  DRAFTSTOPPING SHALL BE INSTALLED SO THAT HORIZONTAL FLOOR AREAS DO NOT EXCEED 1,000 S.F.
9.  DRAFTSTOPPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ATTICS AND CONCEALED ROOF SPACES, SUCH THAT ANY HORIZONTAL AREA DOES NOT EXCEED 3,000 S.F.
10. WALLS FINISHES TO MATCH EXISTING UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON PLANS.

WALL TYPE SCHEDULE
ACTUAL WIDTH TAG WALLS

4 3/4" A 2x4 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C., 3 1/2" ACOUSTIC INSUL., 1 LAYER 5/8" GWB. BOTH SIDES. EXTEND WALL TO STRUCTURE

4 1/8" B 2x4 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C., 1 LAYER 5/8" GWB. ONE SIDE. EXTEND TO STRUCTURE

6 3/4" C 2x6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C., 5 1/2" ACOUSTIC INSUL., 1 LAYER 5/8" GWB. BOTH SIDES. EXTEND WALL TO STRUCTURE

4 3/4" D 2x4 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C., 1 LAYER 5/8" GWB. BOTH SIDES. 42" TALL

DRAWN BY:  VMC

1 6/30/23 STRUCTURAL 
REVISIONS



PROJECT ARCHITECT:  RJS

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OF A 
PROPRIETARY NATURE AND IS SUBMITTED IN 
CONFIDENCE FOR USE BY THE CLIENTS OF 
MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC. ONLY. THE 
USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS FOR ANY OTHER 
PROJECTS, PURPOSE, LOCATION, 
PUBLICATION, REPRODUCTION OR 
DISTRIBUTION IN WHOLE OR PART, BY ANY 
INDIVIDUAL OR ORGANIZATION WITHOUT 
WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM MODERN DESIGN 
ARCHITECTS, INC. IS PROHIBITED. THE 
INFORMATION HEREIN REMAINS THE 
PROPERTY OF MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, 
INC. AND ITS USE OR DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS 
IS PROHIBITED FOR ANY USE NOT 
AUTHORIZED BY MODERN DESIGN 
ARCHITECTS, INC.

DRAWN BY: CAL

JOB NO: D507-22

DATE:

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

DRAWING ISSUE INFORMATION

ISSUE: 
PERMIT SET

DATEMARK DESCRIPTION

CHECKED BY: DLH 

PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE:  RJS

201 MAIN STREET
JANESVILLE, IA 50647

319-987-2101

GRIEBENOW
EYECARE

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

ARCHITECTS
OPTOMETRIC

Fi
le

 n
am

e:
 D

50
7-

22
 - 

A4
.0

-A
4.

2 
- E

xt
er

io
r S

ec
tio

ns
.v

w
x

A4.0

BUILDING
SECTIONS

6/23/23

4
A4.1

DR. OFFICEHALLSTAFF ROOM

12

5

12

5

F.F.L.
100'-0"

T.O. MASONRY
102'-0"

BEARING HEIGHT
109'-0"

HEAD HEIGHT
107'-2"

BEARING HEIGHT
109'-0"

1
A4.1

1
A4.2

WALL CONSTRUCTION:
4" BRICK VENEER

AIR SPACE
1" RIGID INSUL. (R-5)

INFILTRATION BARRIER
7/16" SHEATHING

2x6 FRAMING W/ 5 1/2"
BATT INSUL. (R-21)

VAPOR BARRIER
5/8" G.W.B.

B.O. SOFFIT
107'-2"

ROOF CONSTRUCTION:
SHINGLES
UNDERLAYMENT
5/8" SHEATHING
ROOF TRUSSES, SEE STRUCT
W/ BLOWN-IN INSUL. (R-49 MIN.)
5/8" G.W.B.

1
A4.1

SEE RCP FOR CEILING
HEIGHT & MATERIAL

FLOOR CONSTRUCTION:
4" CONC. SLAB
10 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL

3
A4.1

6
A4.1

4" DRAIN TITLE

2" RIGID INSULATION 
(R-10 MIN.)

PROPER
VENT

BUILDING SECTION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"1

ROOF CONSTRUCTION:
SHINGLES

UNDERLAYMENT
5/8" SHEATHING

ROOF TRUSSES, SEE STRUCT
W/ BLOWN-IN INSUL. (R-49 MIN.)

5/8" G.W.B.

12

5

PROCEDURE HALL CL I/R EXAM #7 EXAM #6 HALL WORK ROOM BUSINESS

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING CRAWL SPACE

F.F.L.
100'-0"

T.O. SLOPED ROOF
117'-3"

1
A4.2

1
A4.1

BEARING HEIGHT
109'-0"

B.O. SOFFIT
107'-2"

SEE RCP FOR CEILING
HEIGHT & MATERIAL

T.O. MASONRY
102'-0"

WALL CONSTRUCTION:
4" BRICK VENEER

AIR SPACE
1" RIGID INSUL. (R-5)

INFILTRATION BARRIER
7/16" SHEATHING

2x6 FRAMING W/ 5 1/2"
BATT INSUL. (R-21)

VAPOR BARRIER
5/8" G.W.B.

FLOOR CONSTRUCTION:
4" CONC. SLAB
10 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL

WALL CONSTRUCTION:
SIDINGINFILTRATION BARRIER

7/16" SHEATHING
ROOF TRUSSES, SEE SRUCT.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

A
LL

EXISTING CONCRETE
FOUNDATION WALL

BUILDING SECTION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"2

1
A4.1

STAFF R.R.STAFF ROOM JC HALL HALLCL I/R

12

5

12

5

LAB

F.F.L.
100'-0"

1
A4.2

1
A4.2

BEARING HEIGHT
109'-0"

B.O. SOFFIT
107'-2"

BEARING HEIGHT
109'-0"

B.O. SOFFIT
107'-2"

SEE RCP FOR CEILING
HEIGHT & MATERIAL

FLOOR CONSTRUCTION:
4" CONC. SLAB
10 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER
COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL

1
A4.1

T.O. MASONRY
102'-0"

WALL CONSTRUCTION:
4" BRICK VENEER

AIR SPACE
1" RIGID INSUL. (R-5)

INFILTRATION BARRIER
7/16" SHEATHING

2x6 FRAMING W/ 5 1/2"
BATT INSUL. (R-21)

VAPOR BARRIER
5/8" G.W.B.

ROOF CONSTRUCTION:
SHINGLES

UNDERLAYMENT
5/8" SHEATHING

ROOF TRUSSES, SEE STRUCT
W/ BLOWN-IN INSUL. (R-49 MIN.)

5/8" G.W.B.

12

5

T.O. MASONRY
102'-0"

WALL CONSTRUCTION:
4" BRICK VENEER
AIR SPACE
1" RIGID INSUL. (R-5)
INFILTRATION BARRIER
7/16" SHEATHING
2x6 FRAMING W/ 5 1/2" 
BATT INSUL. (R-21)
VAPOR BARRIER
5/8" G.W.B.

BUILDING SECTION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"3



PROJECT ARCHITECT:  RJS

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OF A 
PROPRIETARY NATURE AND IS SUBMITTED IN 
CONFIDENCE FOR USE BY THE CLIENTS OF 
MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC. ONLY. THE 
USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS FOR ANY OTHER 
PROJECTS, PURPOSE, LOCATION, 
PUBLICATION, REPRODUCTION OR 
DISTRIBUTION IN WHOLE OR PART, BY ANY 
INDIVIDUAL OR ORGANIZATION WITHOUT 
WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM MODERN DESIGN 
ARCHITECTS, INC. IS PROHIBITED. THE 
INFORMATION HEREIN REMAINS THE 
PROPERTY OF MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, 
INC. AND ITS USE OR DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS 
IS PROHIBITED FOR ANY USE NOT 
AUTHORIZED BY MODERN DESIGN 
ARCHITECTS, INC.

DRAWN BY: CAL

JOB NO: D507-22

DATE:

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

DRAWING ISSUE INFORMATION

ISSUE: 
PERMIT SET

DATEMARK DESCRIPTION

CHECKED BY: DLH 

PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE:  RJS

201 MAIN STREET
JANESVILLE, IA 50647

319-987-2101

GRIEBENOW
EYECARE

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

ARCHITECTS
OPTOMETRIC

Fi
le

 n
am

e:
 D

50
7-

22
 - 

A4
.0

-A
4.

2 
- E

xt
er

io
r S

ec
tio

ns
.v

w
x

A4.1

SECTION
DETAILS

6/23/23

GROUT CAVITY 
SOLID BELOW 
FLASHING

PREFINISHED 
METAL FLASHING 
W/ WEEPS 24" O.C.

FACE BRICK

INFILTRATION 
BARRIER

BASE DETAIL
Scale: 3" = 1'-0"1

5"

GRADE

8"

CONCRETE 
FOUNDATION

ANCHOR BOLT

CONCRETE
FLOOR

SHEATHING

THRESHOLD
Scale: 3" = 1'-0"2

1/
2"

 M
AX

.

MANUFACTURED 
THRESHOLD PLATE, SET 
IN MASTIC SEAL ALL 
JOINTS (MAX. 1/2" RISE)

CONCRETE FLOOR
CONCRETE FLOOR

EXPANSION JOINT

DOOR JAMB DETAIL
Scale: 3" = 1'-0"5

FACE BRICK

INFILTRATION BARRIER

SEALANT & BACKER ROD
BOTH SIDES

G.W.B.DOOR FRAME

PREFINISHED METAL
FLASHING

SHEATHING

DOUBLE STUDS 
@ JAMB

WINDOW HEAD DETAIL
Scale: 3" = 1'-0"6

WINDOW JAMB DETAIL
Scale: 3" = 1'-0"4

SEALANT & BACKER ROD
BOTH SIDES

G.W.B.ALUM. WINDOW FRAME

DOUBLE STUDS 
@ JAMB

WINDOW SILL DETAIL
Scale: 3" = 1'-0"3

ALUM. WINDOW FRAME

P.LAM. WINDOW 
SILL (PL-1)

SPLIT-FACED CMU

SEALANT & BACKER ROD
BOTH SIDES

PREFINISHED
METAL FLASHING

RIGID INSULATION

RIGID INSUL.

RIGID INSULATION

FACE BRICK

INFILTRATION BARRIER

SHEATHING

RIGID INSULATION

PREFINISHED METAL
FLASHING

11"
11"

CEMENT BOARD

3/4" SHEATHING

2x4 FRAMING

DOOR HEAD DETAIL
Scale: 3" = 1'-0"7

INFILTRATION BARRIER

SHEATHING

G.W.B.

SEALANT & BACKER
ROD BOTH SIDES

DOOR FRAME

HEADER

PREFINISHED METAL FLASHING

RIGID INSULATION

CEMENT BOARD

3/4" SHEATHING

2x4 FRAMING

INFILTRATION BARRIER

SHEATHING

G.W.B.

SEALANT & BACKER
ROD BOTH SIDES

HEADER

PREFINISHED METAL FLASHING

RIGID INSULATION

ALUM. WINDOW FRAME

INFILTRATION BARRIER

RIGID
INSULATION



PROJECT ARCHITECT:  RJS

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OF A 
PROPRIETARY NATURE AND IS SUBMITTED IN 
CONFIDENCE FOR USE BY THE CLIENTS OF 
MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC. ONLY. THE 
USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS FOR ANY OTHER 
PROJECTS, PURPOSE, LOCATION, 
PUBLICATION, REPRODUCTION OR 
DISTRIBUTION IN WHOLE OR PART, BY ANY 
INDIVIDUAL OR ORGANIZATION WITHOUT 
WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM MODERN DESIGN 
ARCHITECTS, INC. IS PROHIBITED. THE 
INFORMATION HEREIN REMAINS THE 
PROPERTY OF MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, 
INC. AND ITS USE OR DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS 
IS PROHIBITED FOR ANY USE NOT 
AUTHORIZED BY MODERN DESIGN 
ARCHITECTS, INC.

DRAWN BY: CAL

JOB NO: D507-22

DATE:

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

DRAWING ISSUE INFORMATION

ISSUE: 
PERMIT SET

DATEMARK DESCRIPTION

CHECKED BY: DLH 

PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE:  RJS

201 MAIN STREET
JANESVILLE, IA 50647

319-987-2101

GRIEBENOW
EYECARE

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

ARCHITECTS
OPTOMETRIC

Fi
le

 n
am

e:
 D

50
7-

22
 - 

A4
.0

-A
4.

2 
- E

xt
er

io
r S

ec
tio

ns
.v

w
x

A4.2

SECTION
DETAILS

6/23/23

ROOF OVERHANG
Scale: 3" = 1'-0"1

FACE BRICK

J-CHANNEL

SEALANTCEMENT BOARD,
MATCH EXISTING

3/4" SHEATHING

PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER,
MATCH EXISTING

2x4 FRAMING

SHINGLES

5/8" SHEATHING

PROPER VENT EVERY
TRUSS CAVITY

TRUSSES, SEE 
STRUCT.

1" RIGID INSULATION

G.W.B.

11"

INFILTRATION BARRIER

UNDERLAYMENT

MATCH EXISTING OVERHANG DIMENSIONS



PROJECT ARCHITECT:  RJS

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OF A 
PROPRIETARY NATURE AND IS SUBMITTED IN 
CONFIDENCE FOR USE BY THE CLIENTS OF 
MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC. ONLY. THE 
USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS FOR ANY OTHER 
PROJECTS, PURPOSE, LOCATION, 
PUBLICATION, REPRODUCTION OR 
DISTRIBUTION IN WHOLE OR PART, BY ANY 
INDIVIDUAL OR ORGANIZATION WITHOUT 
WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM MODERN DESIGN 
ARCHITECTS, INC. IS PROHIBITED. THE 
INFORMATION HEREIN REMAINS THE 
PROPERTY OF MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, 
INC. AND ITS USE OR DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS 
IS PROHIBITED FOR ANY USE NOT 
AUTHORIZED BY MODERN DESIGN 
ARCHITECTS, INC.

DRAWN BY: CAL

JOB NO: D507-22

DATE:

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

DRAWING ISSUE INFORMATION

ISSUE: 
PERMIT SET

DATEMARK DESCRIPTION

CHECKED BY: DLH 

PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE:  RJS

201 MAIN STREET
JANESVILLE, IA 50647

319-987-2101

GRIEBENOW
EYECARE

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

ARCHITECTS
OPTOMETRIC

Fi
le

 n
am

e:
 D

50
7-

22
 - 

A5
.0

 - 
Ex

te
rio

r E
le

va
tio

ns
.v

w
x

A5.0

ELEVATIONS

6/23/23

1

3

4

5

2

F.F.L.
100'-0"

T.O. ROOF
117'-7 1/2"

B.O. SOFFIT
MATCH EXISITNG

T.O. MASONRY
102'-0"

EXISTING BUILDING

1
A

4.
0

WEST ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"2

1

2
3

4

F.F.L.
100'-0"

T.O. ROOF
MATCH EXISTING

B.O. SOFFIT
MATCH EXISITNG

5

3
A4.1

4
A4.1

EXISTING BUILDING

7

T.O. MASONRY
102'-0"

W-2W-1

3
A

4.
0

SOUTH ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"1

KEY NOTES
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

ASPHALT SHINGLES (MATCH EXIST.)
FACE BRICK (MATCH EXIST.)
CEMENT BOARD SOFFIT / FASCIA (MATCH EXIST.)
METAL GUTTER (MATCH EXIST.)
SPLIT-FACED CMU (MATCH EXIST.)
WOOD SIDING (MATCH EXIST.)
METAL DOWNSPOUT (MATCH EXIST.)

WINDOW NOTES:
* WINDOW DIMENSIONS & DETAILS ARE ON A1.0
* FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS BEFORE ORDERING
* ALL WINDOWS IN BLOCK SHALL FIT TO BLOCK INCREMENTS
* NOTE ALL WINDOWS TO BE TEMPERED AS PER THE FOLLOWING
        GLAZING W/ IN 24" OF DOOR OPENINGS
        GLAZING W/ IN 18" OF GROUND OR FFL
* GLASS IS TO BE 1" THERMALLY BROKEN LOW E CLEAR GLASS

SIGNAGE NOTE:
* ALL EXTERIOR SIGNAGE TO BE ON DEDICATED CIRCUIT, COORDINATE W/ SIGNAGE 
PROVIDER
* SIGNAGE NOT IN CONTRACT



PROJECT ARCHITECT:  RJS

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OF A 
PROPRIETARY NATURE AND IS SUBMITTED IN 
CONFIDENCE FOR USE BY THE CLIENTS OF 
MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, INC. ONLY. THE 
USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS FOR ANY OTHER 
PROJECTS, PURPOSE, LOCATION, 
PUBLICATION, REPRODUCTION OR 
DISTRIBUTION IN WHOLE OR PART, BY ANY 
INDIVIDUAL OR ORGANIZATION WITHOUT 
WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM MODERN DESIGN 
ARCHITECTS, INC. IS PROHIBITED. THE 
INFORMATION HEREIN REMAINS THE 
PROPERTY OF MODERN DESIGN ARCHITECTS, 
INC. AND ITS USE OR DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS 
IS PROHIBITED FOR ANY USE NOT 
AUTHORIZED BY MODERN DESIGN 
ARCHITECTS, INC.

DRAWN BY: CAL

JOB NO: D507-22

DATE:

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

DRAWING ISSUE INFORMATION

ISSUE: 
PERMIT SET

DATEMARK DESCRIPTION

CHECKED BY: DLH 

PRINCIPAL IN CHARGE:  RJS

201 MAIN STREET
JANESVILLE, IA 50647

319-987-2101

GRIEBENOW
EYECARE

105 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
NEW LONDON, WI 54961

ARCHITECTS
OPTOMETRIC

Fi
le

 n
am

e:
 D

50
7-

22
 - 

A5
.0

 - 
Ex

te
rio

r E
le

va
tio

ns
.v

w
x

A5.1

ELEVATIONS

6/23/23

1

2
3

4

F.F.L.
100'-0"

B.O. SOFFIT
MATCH EXISITNG

T.O. ROOF
MATCH EXISTING

6

T.O. MASONRY
102'-0"

4
A4.1

3
A4.1

5

7 7

W-2 W-2 W-2

1
A

4.
0

2
A

4.
0

EAST ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"1

1

2
3

4

F.F.L.
100'-0"

T.O. ROOF
117'-7 1/2"

B.O. SOFFIT
MATCH EXISITNG

T.O. ROOF
MATCH EXISTING

5

T.O. MASONRY
102'-0"

2
A4.1

5
A4.1

4
A4.1

7
A4.1

EXISTING BUILDING

3
A4.1

7

W-2 W-2 W-2

131

NORTH ELEVAITON
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"2

KEY NOTES
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

ASPHALT SHINGLES (MATCH EXIST.)
FACE BRICK (MATCH EXIST.)
CEMENT BOARD SOFFIT / FASCIA (MATCH EXIST.)
METAL GUTTER (MATCH EXIST.)
SPLIT-FACED CMU (MATCH EXIST.)
WOOD SIDING (MATCH EXIST.)
METAL DOWNSPOUT (MATCH EXIST.)

WINDOW NOTES:
* WINDOW DIMENSIONS & DETAILS ARE ON A1.0
* FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS BEFORE ORDERING
* ALL WINDOWS IN BLOCK SHALL FIT TO BLOCK INCREMENTS
* NOTE ALL WINDOWS TO BE TEMPERED AS PER THE FOLLOWING
        GLAZING W/ IN 24" OF DOOR OPENINGS
        GLAZING W/ IN 18" OF GROUND OR FFL
* GLASS IS TO BE 1" THERMALLY BROKEN LOW E CLEAR GLASS

SIGNAGE NOTE:
* ALL EXTERIOR SIGNAGE TO BE ON DEDICATED CIRCUIT, COORDINATE W/ SIGNAGE 
PROVIDER
* SIGNAGE NOT IN CONTRACT




















	02 - Agenda July 27 2023
	Thursday, July 27, 2023 – 5:15 PM
	Council Chambers, New London Municipal Building
	215 N. Shawano Street, New London, WI

	02 - Memorandum for July 27, 2023
	Memorandum
	FROM:  Dave Vincent-Zoning Administrator


	03- April 27, 2023 Planning Commission Minutes
	04 - Griebenow Transmittal Letter
	04 - Site Concept Griebenow
	Sht-1 [Sheet Title]
	2/Sht-2
	1/Sht-1


	05 - Sample chicken ordinance working document
	05 - Site Plan proposal for Griebenow
	2053-01-23 Eng
	Sheets and Views
	2053-01-23 Eng-C0-1
	2053-01-23 Eng-C1-0
	2053-01-23 Eng-C2-0
	2053-01-23 Eng-C3-0
	2053-01-23 Eng-C4-0
	2053-01-23 Eng-C4-1
	2053-01-23 Eng-C5-0
	2053-01-23 Eng-L1-0


	Griebenow Eyecare - Permit Set (6-23)
	Code Review.pdf
	CP1.0 [Code Review]
	Viewport-1
	Viewport-3


	Plans.pdf
	A2.1-Partition Plan
	Viewport-3


	A4.0-A4.2 - Exterior Sections.pdf
	A4.0-Building Sections
	1/A4.0
	2/A4.0
	1/A4.4

	A4.1-Building Sections
	1/A4.2

	A4.2-Section Details
	1/A4.3


	A5.0 - Exterior Elevations.pdf
	A5.0-ELEVATIONS
	1/A5.0
	2/A5.0
	6/A5.0

	A5.1-ELEVATIONS
	4/A5.1
	3/A5.1
	6/A5.1




	05 - Supporting chicken ordinance document
	06 - Conditional Use Code documents

	Button1: 
	Button2: 


